



Louise Sureda
Director – Planning, Environment and Sustainability
Transport for NSW
130 George Street
Parramatta, NSW, 2150

24/01/2020

Dear Louise

**Parramatta Light Rail (SSI 8285) Parramatta Light Rail (SSI 8285)
Approval of High Risk Out of Hours Work on Hawkesbury Road**

I refer to your submission received on 16 January 2020 requesting an extension of time to complete the high-risk activities in the TfNSW Out of Hours Works Application red PLR-HRW-OOHW-03 (OOHW application) on Hawkesbury Road in Westmead, which were previously approved by the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition E28(c)(ii) of SSI 8285.

The Department has reviewed the request for an extension of time to undertake watermain connection works for a total of 7 shifts between the date of this approval and 29 February 2020.

As delegate of the Planning Secretary and pursuant to Condition E28(c)(ii) I approve the high risk activities detailed in the OOHW application subject to them being undertaken in accordance with the following conditions:

1. for a maximum of 7 nights between the date of this approval and 29 February 2020
2. between 10pm and 7am, for no more than four nights in any seven day period
3. only in continuous blocks not exceeding three (3) hours each with a minimum respite from those activities of not less than one (1) hour between each block
4. implementation of the ongoing consultation plan and mitigation measures documented in the OOHW application
5. any complaints received being managed in compliance with the project's conditions of approval and Community Consultation Strategy has been prepared in consultation with the relevant government agency/stakeholders.

Please provide the Department with the dates for the works once they are confirmed with Sydney Water. I note your commitment to closely monitor community feedback during the first night of works and provide alternative accommodation if required.

Please ensure that you make the OOHW application and this approval publicly available on the project website. If you have any questions, please contact Amy Porter at amy.porter@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Erica van den Honert
Director - Infrastructure Assessments, Infrastructure Management
As delegate of the Planning Secretary